

## **DORIS MAY, MSN, CNS, APRN**

Victim Assistance Officer  
Diocese of Lafayette-in-Indiana

### **Professional Summary**

Doris May is a professional Advanced Practice Nurse who specializes in the treatment of child and adolescent mental health. Ms. May has worked in this field for over 34 years, leading specialized group therapies, including sexually abused adolescents and children, managing staff and coordinating clinical services for children, adolescents and mentally challenged adults in various setting, i.e., - hospitals, health care centers, outpatient clinics and schools. The foundational principle that guide Doris' practice is the authentic desire to improve and enhance the lives of all her patients through inspired and responsible care.

### **Education**

*Master of Science of Nursing, 1992*  
Clinical Specialist Child/Adolescent Mental Health Nursing  
Indiana University/Purdue University, Indianapolis, IN

*Bachelor of Science in Nursing, 1987*  
Indiana University East, Richmond, IN

*Certification in Holistic Nursing*  
American Holistic Nurses Association

### **Professional Affiliations**

American Nurses Association  
American Holistic Nurses Association – Chaired annual conference, 1996  
Indiana State Nurses Association  
American Academy of Child and Adolescent Psychiatry  
Indiana University  
Indiana University - Adjunct Supervisor of Master Level Nursing Students

### **Experience**

Cummins Behavioral Health Systems, Inc. 2012-Present  
*Advanced Practice Nurse, Indianapolis, IN*

Community Hospital North 1999-2012  
*Advanced Practice Nurse, Indianapolis, IN*

Pinnacle Point Hospital  
*Director of Clinical Services, Little Rock, AR* 1998-1999

Dunn Mental Health Center 1983-1999  
*Director of Nursing Services, Richmond, IN*  
*CNS - Children/Adolescent Psychiatric,*  
*Program Coordinator,*  
*Facilitator of Specialized Mental Health Group Therapy*

### **Presentations**

Indiana School of Nursing - Psychopharmacology for Depressed Adolescents  
Indiana Pharmacy Association - Childhood Illness  
Lawrence, IPS and Warrant Township School Systems – Education of Bipolar and ADHD  
Shire Pharmaceutical Speakers Bureau – speaker from 2001-2007  
AstraZeneca Pharmaceutical Speaker Bureau – speaker from 2007-present